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From: Johnson, Tiffany

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 10:06 AM

Cc: Hill, Dawn; Sifuentes, Milena

Subject: Mayor's Mentoring Alliance - Mentor Mingle (1/11/18) - Save The Date
Importance: High

Good Morning,

| hope this email finds you well. | wanted to make you aware that the Mayor’s Mentoring Alliance will be hosting
a Mentor Mingle event for those interested in mentoring opportunities around Charlotte on January 11, 2018
from 6:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. at Heist Brewery, 2909 North Davidson Street, to enable mentors and mentoring
agencies to meet and network with one another.

I would like to invite you to attend this event! The registration link is here.

Please let me know if you have any questions. This event will be more so casual as there will be no information
tables in our venue, which leaves more room to connect with one another and mingle around the room
promoting your mentor oriented agency!

Please register as soon as possible! Happy Holidays!

Best,
Tiffany

Tiffany Johnson
MAYOR'S MENTORING ALLIANCE & OUT OF SCHOOL TIME SPECIALIST

HOUSING & NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
City of Charlotte

600 E. Trade St. Charlotte, NC 28202
PHONE: 704-336-3380
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